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The Beginning

In the winter of 1883; 1884 the serious need for a mental hospital in Southwest Virgirdarbe

apparent. The closestospitals were those at Staunton and Williamaipuand the were overcrowded.

It was realized that immediate stepeededbe taken to build and equip another institution. To meet
this needTheHonorable W. G. Mustard of Tazewell County introduced in the lower branch of the
General Assembly on MarchE84, a Bill which called for the creation of a Commission to select a site
somewhere in the mountains of Southwest Virginia. This Commission was empowered to visit towns
and cities west of New River and also instructedgelect a site that would be camanding, where the

air was pureand the water plentifut The Act provided that the town or county selected by the
Commission should provide material assistance to the State in establishing the hoEp@atountry

was in a éep recession at the timenal several towns wereompeingfor the new asylum as would
provideatremendoussource of economic growth for the arélaat succeeded in convincing the
Commission to build the asylum in their towd public meeting was held at the SmythuGty

Courthouse on April 30, 88 to organize a committee to promote the county as the best possible
locationfor the new facility The citizens and people of the courtgnatedthe Atkins Farm, comprising
199 acres of farming and grazing land. Additiondiyds to four large springs situateabout 87 feet
above the highest point on the grounds were also offee@dounty bond of $30,000 was authorized for
this purposa@ anenormousamount of money at the time Judge D. E. Miller and Captain I. P. Sheffey
conducted the negotiations for the citizens of Marion and Smyth County, and on July 1611384
Commission formally voted to locate tlaaylumin Marion. On August 26, 1883overnoWilliam
Camerorand the Board of Public Works approved the recommenaatibthe Commission. In
November 1884, the General Assembly passed a bill appropriating a sum not to exceed $100,000 for
constructing the necessary buildings.



Contractors from several states submitted bids anduimeJ)1885 a bid of $95,967.72 from Messrs.
Lewman and Sweeny of Columbus, Indiamas accepted. The contract was for a main building with
right and left wings. Bricks were made by hand on the site and the Building Committee decided to

appropriate an etxa $30,000 for theuseof electric lights in the Asylum building and on the grounds.

An article inThe Conservative Democi@EtRichmond, Virginialated February 3, 188%tatedthat the

SouthwesterrLunaticAsylum as it was then named,

was consideredt 1 KS Y2aid Y2RSNYyA] SR FYyR O2y@SyASyi
institution, as well as the most economical in cost that €ontractor: M?SSTS Lewman & Sweeny of
had been butid & 2 Ky, tha liuildad-audl S R Columbus, Indiana

accommodate 280 patients, butwas expected that

expandedat a future date The original building

included & patient wardsthat were attached to the Steam Heating System: Messrs. G. & A.
Bargamin of Richmond, VA

rear (south)of the current Henderson BuildingVards

A, B and @erefor women,andWards 1, 2 and @ere | |ncandescent Electric System: Westinghous
for men. An additional ward called Wardwas located | Church, Kerr & Co. of New York, New York

Architect: Harry and Kenneth McDonald of
800 patients wuld be housed when the wings were | | gyisville, Kentucky

Technical Details

on the third floor of the Central Building'he building

also housed a kitchen, laundry, bakery, two dining rooms (one for men and one for women), a sewing
NE2YZ StSOIF{i2NE YR LI GASYd YR FGGSYRIyliaQ NB2Ya

The main building was completed and received by the Commission on February 12ri88¥nth
short of being three years since the Act to establish it was passetiwas formally accepted on behalf

According tothe vahistoryexchangecom webste, both
Doctors Black and Apperson served together in th
Virginia Regiment as surgeons during the civil war. T
Second Corps Field Hospital was the site of t
I YLz F GA2Y 2 7F {G2ySsl f
Chancellorsville, and Dr. Black was one of dhr
surgeons who assisted Dr. Hunter McGuire in th
operation. Doctors Black and Apperson served until t
war was over and were present together at thg
Appomattox Court House in April 1865, just as they h:
0SSy 4 CANRG al yl & aAftérthe
war, Dr. Black returned to Blacksburg and helped four
what is today known as Virginia Tech. He wza
superintendent at Eastern Lunatic Asylum in 1986 pri
to becoming the first superintendent of Southwesterr
Lunatic Asylum.

of the State of Virginia by Gower
Fitzhugh ke. Governor Lee appointed

the first Board of Directors and on March

1, 1887 the Board elected Dr. Harvey
Black as superintendent, Dr. Robert
Preston as his first assistant physician
and Dr. John H. Apperson, second
assistant physician. C. W. White was
electedsteward, A. H. Gibboney clerk,
and J. L. Groseclose treasurer.

See the booklet entitled

G{ dzZLISNAYy i SYyRSyia
Southwestern Virginia Mental Health
L y & ( bhyiCGhérd ¥eselibor more
information regarding the leadershipf
our facility insubsequentears.
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The First Fifty Years 1887 to 1937

The hospital received its first two patients on May 17, 1887, ladttvhom werefrom Washington

County, VirginiaAdam Surratta 27yearold laborer, died on June 17, 1903 with a diagi® of

GrascdSaa 27T lisbbriedmthegngunds bfBeuthwestern Virginia Mental Health Institute

The second patient was Elizabeth Barkeb3yearold womanwho was discharged on September 30,

My i &S NISRSEE2

The hospital waa community within a community and was basically-sef G F Ay Ay 3 Ay GKS f I
andearlym o n fircaddiion to the main hospitalhere wasalso a horse barn, dairy barn, slaughter

house and farm house. Patiesgrew vegetables for themselves and staff to eat, as well as for cash

crops, and raised cattle, pigand chickens.In his first report Dr. Black wrote that three thing®

necessaryo help patients recover and go home: a sufficienanfity and variety of good foodheat,

comfortable clothingand a sufficient number of efficient ward attendants. He spoke of a planned

orchard of 400 apple trees, peach and pear trees, grapes amgbeand stated that even more than

that was needed. If nourishing food did have curative powers, Dr. Black seemed to want to provide it.

While several asylums in the country at the time barely gave their patients enough food to survive on,

notes on a ptient named Kati@t Southwestern Lunatic Asylustatedd K § 4KS KIR aFF GaGSy
az2yYSog t KEAAOAILY y20Sa 2y aS@SNIft LI GASyda KSNB
GANB oY ad2dzi g

Wards with a letter
housed female patients.
Wards with a number
housed male patients.

Expansion of the East Wing of tagylumwascompleted in
1886 containing Wards E,ahd G, and the West Wingas
completed in 188%ontainingWards 4, 5, and 6At some point
RdzNRA y 3 { K S bilding &lleshtherFar@ Bouse was
built which housed 40 to 50 patients on Ward 7.

When the hospital opned most physicians and employees lived at the hospital. The physicians stayed

in the Central Buildingas the Henderson Building wealledat that time, and the attendants lived in

rooms on the top floasover the patient wards. According to a history taken in 1958 from a former

employee by the name of F. M. Whijtegho started at the hospital in 190@he attendants worked from

the time they got up at @ Q O ur#il gy got the patients to bed at nightThey got up earlier in the

summer than in the winter. They got one day off every three weeks and one night off every third night.
tKSe KIFIR G2 0S Ay GKSANINR2Ya o6& wmn 2Q0t201 i yaA
had permissionrbm the Superintendentx

IN1902G0 KS K2aLAdFfQa yIFYS 41 & OKFY3ISR FNRY {2dziKgSal
Hospital. An operating room was set up in the rear of the amusement hall and furnished with the latest

surgical appliances for gyoelogical and general surgery. In addition, a bowling allejed& 14feet,

was set up on the road south of the new east wing and near the ice house.

The mtients worked ira variety of jobs around the facility suchiashe dairy, piggery, henneyyhe
sewing roomthe shoe, broom and mattress shate upholsteryshop kitchen, dining roomor



Average Census
1888 170
1889 206
1890 240
1891 256
1892 264
1893 274.7
1894 286
1895 297.4
1896 306.4
1897 343.58
1898 363.07
1899 389.9
1900 400
1901 425.69
1902 447.86
1904 461.55
1905 491.67
1906 501.6
1907 527.92
1908 569.22
1909 660.98
1910 746
1911 709
1912 737.30
1914 749.25
1915 797.90
1920 808
1921 851
1935 1,140.57
1938 1,200
1953 1,438
1955 1,530
1967 1,557
1968 1,583
1970 1,533
1975 1,011
1979 637
1980 463
1985 277
1990 246
2011 151

laundry, caring for the lawnconstruction of new buildingsr on the farm. The
consensus among psychiatrists,alienists as they were called at the time, was
that mentally ill patients should be employed. In the 1902 annual report it was
stated that there should bene acre of good tillable land to each patient at a
state hospital. Thework was not compulsory, but every attempt was made to
keep the patients interested and the work pleasadpatients took great pride in
their work and learned may new skills while at the hospitie work waslso
interspersed with amusements of differekinds, including a weekly public dance,
as well as special events on holidays.

The hospital built a railroaswitchin 1904 from the back of the propertg
connect with the MariorRye Valley Railroad. Thiackwas usedor the delivery
of coal to the coal house arslippliesto the hospitalfor several years until
railroad went out of business.

The first fnarmacist was hired in September 190Bhefirst barber was also hired

in 1905 t NA2NJ 02 GKFG 0 A yH@r withitlipSess;Rhey G a
were rarely ever shaved.That was also the year the first registered nurse, Lena J.
Spragg, was hired.

The Carpenter Shop
(pictured atright) was
erected in 1906 and a new
Auditorium (Amusement
Hall) was added in 1908.
Theold amusement hall
was thenrenovatedto
accommodateb0 patient beds. Female patients from Ward D were transferred to
this building and Ward D was then divided in half, with half being for quiet female
patients and the other half subdivided as an infirpéor both male and female
patients. Although the hospital was extremely overcrowded at the time, all
patients who had been legally committed to the hospital had been sent for and
received as it was felt more humane to crowd them within the walls of the
institution than allow them to remain for weeks or months in unsanitary,jails
thereby forfeiting the advantage of early treatment.

During the Spring of 1908, in consideration of a lease for three years on 20 acres
of farming land adjoining the hospit€20 to 30 male patients agreed to grade a
portion of Main Street.Patients also graded the drive leading wyitie main

building.

A onestory cottage building was constructed @asolony for about 56harmless
dements¢ It was felt that by removing these harmless cases from the wards,

O dzii



there would be more room fothose who were judged tbe dviolently insane¢ Plans were madi set

up two wards as &ychopathidepartment for newly admitted patients. These patientsre placed in

a bed upon arrival and a full record was kept of them for one month, thus allowing an opportunity for a
more accurate diagnosis and the prescribing of diet and appropriate nursing care. Additionally, it
alleviated the shock which the majiy of patients experienced by being throvmdiscriminately ito

contact with the violent and excited insane patients.

In 1909 the average census was 660.98, including those patients on furldtgtyin the history of the
hospital, due to overcrowdg and the demand for bed space, a program was established whereby
patients were sent home on furlough 2 NJ a2y LI NR f S dor d péariodiofitimé priér toli K Sy
being formally discharged Hiie hospital as restored. This period could last fprta a year to ensure

the patient had sufficiently reaeered prior to discharging them from the books of the facility.

According to the annual reportgery few patients had to be readmitted once they were sent hame
furlough. The daily averagpatient populationactually present in the hospital for the year was 574.75,
with the normal capacity of the institution being 475, showing the population to be about 100 more
than the building could comfortably accommodate. The hospital population had incresissgabut
75%since the turn of the centurybut no additional physicians had been hired. On the admission wards
and in the infirmarythere was an attendant constantly on duty at night, but on the other wards

patients were locked in their rooms at nighith no one to administer to their wants or to prohibit them
from doing violence to themselves or others. They received attention only from the night watchman,
who passed through each ward four times during the night. It was felt there was nothing ssaetial

to the successful treatment of the insane than avoiding as far as possible close confinement or any
appearance of prison life. Therefore, special efforts were made to keep the patients out in the open air
whenever the weather would permit, andely were made to feel that those in charge of tharare

acting in the capacity of companions rather than guards.

Tuberculosis was a major threat to the patients in 1909, with 80% of them showing positive physical
symptoms of having acquired pulmonary tubelosis. There was not enough room to isolate those
affected;therefore, the entire hospital populaih was exposed to the contagiaiaily.

Legislation enacted in 1908 repealed the patipal law, making all admissions free regardless of
financial stading. As a result the number of patiermtstually in the hospitdior the year ending
September 1907 was 478.73; fiie year endind 908there were520.94;andby 1909the censusvas
up to574.75, an increase of 96.02 patients in two years.

In 1910the first cases opatients withpellagrawere admitted to the institution. The recognition of this
dread disease in America was comparatively recentugnantil 1908was relatively unknown in this

part of Virginia.The mental symptoms observed with this disease were depression with dementia;
however, attacks ofmaniacal excitemedtwere not uncommon. The disease was initially thought to be
an infectious disease and treatments were totally ineffectiflewas late discoveredhat pellagra was
due to a deficiency of niacin (vitamin B3) or the failure of the body to convert tryptophan to niacin.)



One of the most importantopicsunder consideration by the hospital at this time was the segregation
and care of the criminbfinsane. Virginia was very progressive in this matter and legislation of 1910
provided appropriation for theonstructionof two departments for the caref and attentionto the
criminaly insane onewaslocated at Petersburg under the management of the Central State Hospital,
to be occupied by thécolored class and onewaserected on the premises of this institution for the
accommodation of the whiténdividuals who werecriminaly insane. The law was amendsd aso

give the court judiciary power to commit before trial any case/lmchinsanity was suspectedThe
person wago be held for observation and study until such time as the hospital authoritie ready

to report to the court on thé@ mental status.

Eight acres of land was bought that
bordered the front lawn anavas
within 300 feet of the main building
in 1910. Three dwelling houses,
eachcontaining seven rooms, were
built near the hopital to be rented
to employees. A complete brick
plant with the capacity for 25,000
bricks per day was also built in
preparationfor buildingthe new
Criminal Insane Building. It was :
anticipated the new buildingvould

accommodate 100 to 125dividualsand work was begun on this building in early July 19Tthe

transfer of 30 epileptics to the Virginia State Epileptic Colony in 1911 gave temporary relief of the
overcrowded conditions in the male department; their places, however, were quicklyitthchew
admissions. The Criminal Insane Building was completed and received its first patients on January 6,
1913.

=g =
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One of themany medicatonditions phgiciansat that timewere studying andrying to develop aure

for wassyphilis and the dementia thalevelogdin the late stages of the diseasédrsphenamine was
RSOSt2LISR AY wmopmnx Ffaz2 (yz26y a4 9KNIAOKQa {IfdI N
of compounds synthesized for testingp an early treatment for syphili-Howeverijt proved to be of

little help to the mtientsatthehospitalad @ G KS GAYS GKS LI GASydQa OSyidNY
involved and the patientieveloped dementia,it was too late for this treatment to be very effectivdt

g | &y Q foaxhaipenitillin wagliscovered to be suitable treatment for syphilis.

The importance of prompt and early treatment was recognized, and as much time as possible was
devoted to the study of acute cases. Each individual was given a thorough physical and menta
examination by the staff and the findinggere carefully recorded. The spread of tuberculosis continued
to be rampant in 1911, with 27% of the deaths for the year attributed to this disease alone. This was
not due to a lack of knowledge or an unwillivggs touse prophylactic measures, but primarily doe

the lack of proper facilities. With wards crowded to the utmost and no room for complete segregation,
the staff was forced to watch the progress of the ravages of this disease with helpless matyesiifi,

8



the Tuberculin Cottagea two story buildingwas begurin 1912and completed in 191Before
antibiotic treatments existed, a regimen of rest and good nutrition offered the best chance that the

LI GASY(GQa AYYdzyS 4&eé aid $paiménargziibBreutogslinfeétion? Th& Eubekddli® | S G &

Cottagehadits own kitchen where a diet of meat, milk and eggs were prepar@ad each floor had its

own dining and serving roomsleeping and living porches with comfortable lounging chairs and
coucles were placed on each floor. In order that patients might have curative properties of air and
sunshine, the building was specially designed to give a total of 75,000 cubic feet of air space, allowing
each of 50 patients an average of 1,500 cubic feajpaice. Closeattention was given to sanitation and

by a system of independent carriers there was no connection betwleepatients suffering with
tuberculbbsisandthe other patients, thus reducing torminimumany dangeof spread of the disease

By 198, there was a 50% reduction in mortality alone and patients who had threatened to go into rapid
decline were showing evidence of improvemerBy 1915 all cases suffering from tuberculosis had been
isolated to the Tuberculin Cottadmiilding and the spread of the disease among the patients had been
stopped.

In 1915 funds for a new building to further relieve overcrowding were approved; however, only $7,500
was available that year. The Special Board of Directers geterminedthat the building be started in
1915, so the walls for a building two stories high with a floor space of 33,600 square feet was put up.
The roof was purchased, as well as sufficient lumber to close the building in. When completed, the
building was to be caltéthe Taliaferro Building in honor of C. C. Taliaferro, was a longime

member ofthe hospital Board of Directordn March, 1916$6,000 was appropriated for this building

and in March, 191,7an additional $6,500 was also made availahlewever, die to the rapid increase in

the price ofbuilding materiad and fixtures, it was impossible to complete the building for the original
estimate of $12,500. Additional monies were still needed for heating, painting and window guards.

By 1917the hosptial farm consisted of 256 acres, of
which only 75 or 80 acres were tillable. Due to the
O2dzy iNEQa Ay@2ft @SYSyld Ay
prices as a result of this effort, it would have been
impossible for the hospital to supply enough food for
all its mtientsand staffhadit not beenfor the farm.

An ongoing study was being conducted in the
laboratoryin 19170f the blood changes in dementia
praecox cases, or wha now called schizophrenia.
Clinical observatioat the timerevealedthat dementia paecox cases often showed marked mental
improvement following attacks of contagious diseases, or anything that brought about continued high
temperatures with leukocytosi@ raised white blood cell count above the normal range in the hlood
frequently a gjn of an inflammatory respongeTherefore, €ukocytosis was induced in several patients
by hypodermic injections with sodium nucleinate as the base, and the white blood cell count was
maintained at or above 15,000 for some time. At the height ofrdeetion a temperature of 103

degrees was sometimes reached and the white blood cell count was as high as 40,000. The injections

were repeated when the white blood cell count dropped to 12,000 or 15,00@as noted that there

9
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was a consistent disproption of the normal relationship of the polymorphonuclears to the

lymphocytes, with the normal values having switched their percentage positions; ie, the
polymorphonuclears should comprise 60 to 75% and the lymphocytes should comprise only 20 to 30%.
It was determinedhat until these values were returned to normal, there was no real mental
improvement.

A great deal of time and study was also given to the use of lumbar punctures in the treatment of all
types of mental diseaseds-or the treatment of partics @eneral paralysis caused by syphibpinal fluid
was withdrawn and cell counts determined using fhuschRosenthal counting chamber. It was
believedthat not only general paretics, but patients suffering from other psychoses, including egsleptic
were often benefitted by a withdrawal of from 15 to 30 cc of spinal fluid. These eam@sthought to
show an increased pressure and improvement in a few hours after the puncture was made.
Additionally, éght patients were treated during 1917 with tngenous salvarsanized serum
intravenously and intraspinously for the treatment of syphilifiese patients were not selected
because they were considered the best candidates for treatmauttyather were those for whom their
relatives werdinancially dle to purchase the salvarsdar administration Each patient received six
injections, once a week or ten days apart. The treatmenttwasghtto be very successful in all eight
patients.

By 1918World War | continuedo drag on and was having a inendousimpact on the facilitydue to

the rapidly increasing cost of supplies and the inability of the hospital to secure satisfactory employees.
Practically no work was done on the buildings under construction as prices were simply prohibitive and

the hospital could not secure the services of skilled laborers. The policy of purchasing, feeding and

grazing, andlaughtering beetattle was continuedAll trained employees of draft age had been

inducted into the army. The high wages paid for labor had attracted a number of employees away

FNRBY G(GKS AyaldAalbdziazyo azaid 2F (GKS ySg SyYL}i 2eSSa
NEIFfAT SR (GKS NBalLlRyaroAftAiide 2F GKS 62N o¢ ¢tKS YS
attract employees above the draft age as most of these men had families and could not support them

on the wages paidTherefore, it became necessdor patients who had made a satisfactory

improvement be put to work on quiet wards, under the supervision of attaris. These patients were

paid according to the amount of work they were able to perform. The patients selected were found to
perform very satisfactorily in these roles and at no time showed a breach of confidence. Thathidully

war was over in Noveber, 1918 and by 1919 the General Assembly approved an increase of wages for
attendants, which greatly relieved the embarrassing situation.

By 1919, each patient admitted to the facildgntinued toreceive a complete physical examination,
including chemical and microscopittidy of urine. Blood, spinal fluid and sputum weedsoexamined

as indicated in selected cases and a complete record of each patient was filed, including mental
examinations thawere made in the presence of all staff members. All points of interest pertaining to
the welfare of the patients were discussed ddijythe staff attending those patients.

Dormitories for employees weigadly neededat the time Female dy attendans were forced to sleep
in rooms on the wards wheriéwas often difficult to get sufficient resfThe night attendants either had
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to sleep on the wards or in such close proximity that it was impossible to obtain the normal amount of
sleep. Male day atterdants also had to sleep on patient wards at night and the night attendants
occupied rooms in the basement of the Criminal Insane Building.

In 1921 a complete Wasserman exam for syphilis was performed on all patients in the hospital, a total
of 778 patiets, and only 3% showed a positive reaction. This was believed due to the fact that the
majority of patients received at this hospital were from rural districts. The treatment of rgypbilis

and incipient paresis intravenously and intraspinously veaioued. Pellagra, whidhad made its first
appearance in this institution in 1910, rafjidhcreasel each year until 1913vhen it reached itpeak.

By 1921 only two casesvere admitted.

As mentioned previously, constructiofithe Taliaferro Buidling had been startedn 1915. The Treaty of

Versailles endingVorld War | wasigned on June 28, 191a8nd by1921the building was finally

completedr FGSNJ Iy | ANBSYSyd 461 & YIRS 60SisSSy GKS £SGSH
Directors, and apprad by the General Hospital Board of Virginia, Commissioner of Hospitals, and the
Governor of Virginia. This agreement required that the building be equipped to meet the high standards

of the U. S. Public Health Service Hospitals with installation of thetapeutic and electraherapeutic

equipment, operating rooms, special kitchen, etc., and onlgarxicemen could b&eated therein.

The Federal &tationalTrainingBoard was established for the benefit of the-sgrvicemen as a training

center foreduation and
rehabilitation. The dcational

Board furnished as many trainers as
was deemed necessary to
accomplish this work at the expense | (§
of the government. This unit could | |
not have been thoroughly equipped
had it not been for the special
interestind KS 4S8t FI NB 2%
solders expressed by Governor Westmoreland Davis, who materially assisted in making and perfecting
the arrangements for thsi building. The Bureau of WasRInsurance required that this unit be known

as a clinic and that a spathame be given it to designate it from the Southwestern State Hospital. It
was unanimously agreed by the Special Board of Directors that this honor should go to Governor Davis.
Therefore, the buildingpictured abovewas called the Davis Clinic andeopd on September 15921,

to house exservicemen on Wards 8, 9 and 12.

mex A~
AN NOANY AT M d

On August 26, 1920, women welia the first timegranted the right to vote An increase in the budget
wasrequested in 1921 due to an increase in the hospital populgff@8 in louse) the number of

personnelin the hospitawork force (110) andtK S A Y ONBF 4SS 2F FSYIFI S SYLX 28 S¢
wages paid to male employees doing the same wasksuffrage had been extended to women of the

United States, it was felt the inequiglin wages of state employees could no longer be defended.

TheoriginalPower Plant that was built in 188iad beenattached to the main buildingHowever,
because othe danger from fire and the desire to rid the institution of the noise, smoke astl d
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nuisances, it was determined a new power plant was needed. The old power plant was condemned by
the General Hospital Board of Virginia, along with the old kitchen that had been built in connection with
the power plant.

A rew Power Plant was built 923 along with a tunnel 7 x 5 feet and 556 feet long extending from the
power plant to the main hospital building. This tunnel carried all the steam, hot water, electric and
telephone lines. A brick garage was also latithat timethat could accomradate 14 cars Itwas

steam heated and the spaces were rented to employees at a nominal fee.

The old Power Plant and kitchen wesgbsequentlytorn down and a new wing, four stories high, was
added to the extreme southern end of the main building. This addition
contaired bed space for 150 patients owards D and,lalong with a new
kitchen, sewing room, laundry, storeroonefrigeration plantbakery, ! i
SYLX 2 @& SSQa,ariduhbwairs téRa2hrpatient flopandwas the l\_latlo.nal SIS
ready for occupancy on June 15, 192The attic of this new addition was of Historic Places on
built to provide attractive, comfortablévingquarters for nurses and December 21, 1990.
attendants. Following these@enovations the building was named after Dr. E. H. Henderson, who served
as Superintendent from November 10, 1915 until his death on February 25, 1927.

The Henderson
Building was listed on

The Killinger farm, located three miles south of the hospital and consisting of 194 acres, wasequirchas

in 1925 for $20,000. The water supply for the hospital was obtaireed & large spring on this farm

througha sixA y OK  LJA LIS & CKA& LIALIS gl ayQi adsewwa@i Syid (2 3
lines were added in 1928 at allowed for addibnal fire hydrants, drinking water, etc.

Walkways were completed around the circle in 1927 and various lateral walks were laid. A modern 7
room brick bungalow residence was authorized tdoét andused by one of the medical staff.here
werea tota of 111 patients in the Davis Clinic at this time, and a large motor bus with a capacity of 18
20 passengers was purchased for the exclusive use of the Davis Clinic to transport those men to and
from various baseball games, in which they participatedyeals as to take them out every second day

on motor trips.

By 193]1the average census for patients actually in the hospital was 988.03 and the facility employed a
total of 166 employees. A front porch was built extending across the entire width ofahédérson
Building of the colonial type of architecture, two stories high. Theslolcktower was removed as it

was considered too dangerousowever, the dome over the rotunda situated directly behind the old
tower was left intact. A paveddriveway fran the Henderson Building was constructeam the
intersection of the main hospital entrance with Main Street, and concrete curbing was laid. A sunken
garden was added to the grounds with a water pool and stocked with rainbow trout. A sun porch and
additionalbathroom was constructed and installed in the home occupied by the superintendeda
10-stall garage was also built to store the fire hose and accessory equipebitaft Shop was
established at the facility and it was determined there was eder the establishment of a

standardized occupational therapy department for the entire institution.
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An addition to the Criminal Insane Buildings completedn 1927that providedbed spacdor 107
additional patients; however, at the rate the cougtstem was committing criminals tbe facility it was
determined it would only be a short time untiilwas atfull capacity again. At that time, Southwestern
State Hospital was the only facility in the state evaluating and piryickare for the white aminally
insane. New outdoor recreational enclosures made it possible for the first time to allow those
potentially dangerous criminals @o outside anabtain the benefit of sunshine and exercise.

In the midst of the Great Depressiomgt
Harman Building(pictured at left)was built at
a minimal cost for the time of $115,000 due
in large part to the use of patient labor for
construction. It wasamed in honor of
Colonel King Harmon of Pulaski, who was
chairman of the special board that proposed
construction of the buildingandwas opened
in 193 with a bed capacity af00 patients
The Harma Buildingwas the medical center
for the facilityandwas considered to be the most modernly constructed and equipped building of its
kind in the state.The operating room located on the fourth floor was available for surgery to be
performed not only on patients, butlsoon members of the general public as well if they chase
Marion didnot have an acute care hospital at that timEredNeitch,who woul later become a third
generation employeehad the distinction of undergoing the first operation performed in the Harmon
Building when he had his tonsils removed at the age of 7.

In 1931 the old Farm House building, built more than 40 years ijpresty, was in such a deteriorated
condition that it was considered unsafe and beyond repair. This building was torn dowheawétight
Building(pictured at right\was built as a
replacement. The Wright Buildiradsoopened in
1933 and housed total d 90 male patients on
Wards 7 and 13It too was built with patient
laborat a cost of $32,000. Architects and building
contractors surveyed this building after it was
built and estimated it should have cost a
minimum of $100,000 and was considered to be
of a higher standard than most construction bid out to contractors. Itneased in honor of George A.
Wright, who was Superintendent of the facility at the timelost ofthe patientshoused in this building
worked in farming, the kitchen, or on the grounds of the faciliy.that time the hospital controlled
approximately 1,200 acres of land, most of which was suitable for cultivation.

The TuberculosiBuilding wanlargedin 1934andWards 14andM were added, along with a new
kitchen.
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By 1935the medical staff had largely abandoned the use of narcotics such as morphine and hyoscine
for the treatment of thedexcited patienf and other measures such as physiotherapy were being used
more and more sirethose treatments brought about rest and relaxation and induced a more restful

and refreshing sleep, with more prompt and complete recoveries in selected cases. The value of
occupational therapy in the case of the nervous and mental patient was alsgnigea. It was felt that
patientswho were idle on thevards hada natural tendency to brood and magnify thaiments, their
delusions becaméxed, and hallucinations and other cardinal insane symptbetamemore apparent.
However, when these same fients were given employment either in ti@ccupational Therapy
Department, in the various shops, or on the farm, the vast majority of them improved both mentally and
physically.

Entertainment for the patients in 1935 consisted of Friday night dancesecakional matinees at the
Lincoln Theater, which were hefdr the special benefit of our patients without any expense to the
hospital.

In 1936 Virginia state hospitals were placed under the Department of Welfare for budgetary purposes.
OnDecember 8, 1986, the Virginia General Assembly established the State Hospital Board for the
management of thestate mentalfacilities whichat that time consisted ofour mental hospitals andne
colony:.

A VeterandAdministrationHospital was built in Salem,rifiinia, and opened on October 19, 1934. As a
result a large number of veterans who had previously been cared for at the Davis Clinic were transferred
to this new facility in Aprill935, at a considerable financial loss to the facility. By March 1, 1837
Davis Clinic had to be closed because so many veterans had been transferred out to theteransv/
Administrationfacility thatthe clinicwas no longer financially sedtistaining. The Davis Clinic had been
open for approximately 15 years and hodsEs0 veterans. Once thatinic was closed, however, a
considerable numér of veterans returned to thelioic as voluntary patients upon the recommendation
of their committee and the approval of the Veterans Administration authorities. Thehat&cility

was reimbursed for treatment of these patient&s reduced to $25 per month. As a result of the
decline in the Davis Clinic population asubsequentack of funds, the Occupational Therapy
Department had to be discontinued.

The hospital elebrated its 58 anniversary in 1937¢ KS Ay adA ddziAzyQa NBO2NRA
entire 50 years of operatigra total of 11,801 patientsvere admitted,and 3,484patientsor 31%of all
admissionsvere admitted during the por ten years. The hgétal controlled1,200 acres of land,

including the Killinger Farmherethe hospital spring and water sheekere located the Staley Creek

Farm, Perkins Farm, Buchanan Farm, Greer and Coyner property, and other property immediately
adjacent to the to the bspital. Thdacility consisted of six patient buildings whibbused 1200

aK

patients and 140 employeedherewasalsoan RYAYA &G NI GA 2y . dzAf RAYy 3> &dzZJSH

tK NBES LIK & a A OAdpgiverplanyBagpanterSiop, BaGisE barn, daigrn,andseven other
residences.
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1938 to 1987

On October 17, 193®r. P. N. Davis commenced his duties as a full time dentist. New patients were

then examined as a matter of routine soon after their admission and existing patients were examined

from time to time so that the entire population of the hospital was metluadly examined and given

dentali NBI GYSYyld 6KSYy AYyRAOFGSR® lff AYLI OGSR GSSOK
mental and physical condition would improve. Atrtificial teeth were provided to all patients needing

them and mentally able to use the A preventive program was also put in place to supply patients with
toothbrushes andlentifrice toothpaste) with instruction on how to properly use them.

In 1939, vet sheet packs werthought to bea more effective and humane treatment for the acuyel
disturbedthanthe previous practice acddministeringarge quantities of narcotic drugs. Several
attendants were trained in the application of the wet sheet pack and this treatment was used daily.
Metrazol convulsive therapy continued to be used amsliin shock therapy was tried. Although the
number of cases treated with insulin shock vgasaller, the evaluation of results seemed to definitely
favor the use of Metrazol in this type of treatmer@ther treatments that year consisted afsenicals
(drugs containing arsenimcluding tryparsamide, nesalvarsan plus bismuth in pgiven to patients
with syphilis malaria of the tertian typeandtheelin giverfor the treatment of involuntary melancholia.

The lab tech took a special course in thgilg of pneumococcus in sputum adldK S K 2labLIA G I £ Q&
received special approval as a local Board of Health Station for typing and for distribution of
pneumococcus therapeutic serum for this locality. Sputvasalsocultured for tubercle bacullis as

part of the tuberculosis survey of the patient population. In addition, blood typing was perfected and

the hospitalwas able to keep list of suitable donors representing all groups on file for use in
emergencies.The morgue waslsoequipped with the appropate equipment andcompete post

mortem examinations coulthen be completed.

Although the Occupational Therapy Department had been disbanded, softball, croquet, and ping pong
were introduced to the patierst Male patients utilized the athletic field. Patients attended town
baseball games during the spring and summer, and high school football games during the autumn, all
being played on the same field. The amusement hall had been condemned, so the weekly dad to

be discontinued; however, the Lincoln Theater continued to sh@iinees aintervals to groups of

about 300 patients.

By 1939the average census of patients in the hospitals1,250. Nursing personnbhdincreased

from 3 to 5; howevermone of these nurses were trained in psychiatric nursingrta@ minimum

standards for attendants were establishe@heywere required to have completed two years of high

school, be under the age of 40, and undergo a preliminary physical exam, igdilolod Wassermann

and xray of the chest, with a-8ionth probationary period. Selected attendants were taught how to

give the wetsheet pack treatmentand three took the Red Cross course in First Aid. They were

encouraged to read certain text books b @ OKAF G NA O ydzNEAY3I yR a2YS 4SSN
training on the insulin treatment wardT he attendanto patient ratio at the time was 1 to 13vhich

barely permitted more than custodial care.
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In 1939 one of the first canteens to be operatedtae hospital was opened in the basent of one of
the wings of the main buildingA dietician was added to the staff on April 17, 1988ich resulted in
many unwise practiceBeingeliminated andthe food beingservedhotter and more attractivelyo the
patients and staff.

By1940F OSy (N} f AT SR adeadsSy 2F NBO2NRAy3a LI GASyidiaqQ K
required at least every six months and a physical exam at least once alyeagocial Service

Department had the responsibijitof securing the social history on each patient, which they generally

324 FNRY (KS LI GASydQa NBfFiAO®Sa ¢KSy GKS& OFYS &
LI GASyGQa NBfFGABSa Ay (KSANI 2 g ypaties\vasddived toofak Sy NI f
away for thesocialworker to talk to them in their own homes, the county welfare departtsaenhere

the patient resided wereesponsible for securing thell G A Sy (hiStdry fér thefacilitg. The

Occupational Therapy Deparent was also reactivated this year.

Patientswere regroupedhospital wideand proper ward assignments were made. Becamest ofthe

male patients in the Wright Building were employed on the farm, this ward was practically vacant most
of the day. Theefore, an open wargholicywas established wherelthese patients entered and left the
Wright Buildingat their pleasure as the doors were never locked. The patients were also responsible for
the appearance of the ward at all times and were reported eéaghite proud of it.

Every patient up through 194tad beengiven a laxativen admission as it was believed thaéental
illness developed through an accumulation of toxins in the libdyneeded to be purged. The Annual
Report of 1940 statethese laxatives and cathartics were replacedcblpnic irrigations.During that
year noms were developed for both male and fempkgientsto havewet sheet packspplied these
rooms were darkened with curtains in an effort to produce a condition ncorelucive to sleepThe

use of Metrazol was discontinued in 1940 and replaced by electroshock therapy.

The General Assembly appropriated $44,000 in 1937 for the construction ofanivpavilion to

replace the old, inadequate Tuberculin Cottage.1939 a new tuberculosis buildingictured at left)

now known as the Rehab Building, was
completed andccupied on January 2, 1940.

It originally housed 80 patien{g0 males and

40 females) anthad its own kitchen and

dining room. A routine afterroon rest period

was established, in addition to the

pneumothorax therapy Pneumothorax
treatmentis perhaps the oldest known

surgical treatment for lung disease and was described by Hippocrates over 2400 years ago, although it
was not used successylntil 1888. With the invention of antiseptics and improved pneumothorax
machines, the treatments proved highly successful for the treatment of tuberculosis. The lung was
collapsed or deflated, which allowed it a chance to heal. Later, the lung wastesirdiad allowed to
breathe normally. Sometimes only a part of the lung was collapsed. Collapse of the diseased lung also
closed any holes in the lung thatight have been caused by the diseaSéhepatients receiving this
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therapywere reported to begi gaining weight, showing modification of afternoon temperature, had no
hemorrhages, showed diminished expectorations, and had negative sputum cuiulesting the
efficacy of the therapy

Shortly beforehe United States becae involved in World War lon December 8, 1941he Auditorium
Building, originally known as the Recreation Builgimas completed.A patient library was established
in 1941 and subsequently moved to the basement of the Recreation Building in TA&Zower plant
wasenlargedin 1941, and the Criminal Insane Building vedsoremodeled, enlarged, and fireproofed at
a cost of $188,771.

In 1942 the Virginia General Assembly created the Department of Mental Hygiene and Hospitals
oversee the state mental facilities. -

In 1945 a slaughter house was built and in 1949 a modern —J"Lﬂ . ,; — ’/
Laundry Buildingpictured at left)was completed to take o

care of all patient laundry. It included a sewing room and for“'—g' * e B g
iKS FANBG GAYS LI GASyidQa Of 3

L= d

From 1948 to 195Zomprehensie remodeling and
fireproofing in the hospital area within the circle was
undertaken with added refrigeratiom pasteurizing plant,
and an electrical distributing system.

OnJanuary 1, 194%he Reimbursement Division was started to collect foecamdtreatment of
patientsfrom their estates and families according to their ability to pay.

Ly GKS §drigs eéamevirdopiidé€sgread use and occupational and recreational therapies were
given greater interest. In 1952 recreational therapist waslso added to the staff and a full
recreational therapy program was begun.

On July 26, 1951, 12 patients underwent the first operations of prefrontal lobotomy .néis

procedure hachecessitatedhe purchase oédditional surgical instruments so thdid facilities for

brain surgery, as well as other types of surgergre greatly improved.The first transorbital

lobotomies were performed in 1953, withtotal of 26being performed that year The cases for trans
orbital lobotomywere very carefully slectedbasedon the followingcriteria: duration of mental illness

for at least two years, a trial of other therapies, and the approval of the staff and the Commission of the
Department of Mental Hygiene and Hospitalortunately, this practice was sodiscontinued.

Serpasil and Thoraziweere alsotried on an experimental basis that year.
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The Rufus A. Morison Reception and
Treatment Cente(pictured at left)was
dedicated in September 1953 and
provided accommodations for 120
patients. The building also had offices,
staff rooms, admission suites, a
classroom, pharmacgndoccupational
and recreational therapy rooms.

By 1954 approximately 32 to 40
patientswere undergoing electroshock
therapydaily. The team approachvas being useah treatingindividualpatients with all of the
personnel with whom the patientaaneinto contact having their part in theomprehensiveplan of
treatment; this include the psychiatrists, nurses, attendants, occupational and recreational workers,
chaplain, psychiatric social worker, psychologist, and all others in the various departments of the
hospital who come into contact with the patient.

I &LISOALf NBLRWI, SHyNBA (itcKaRood BagkMidts #&mendous strides that
were made at the hospitairom 1938to 1954 The medical staff had increased from three to seven
available positions; however, only five positions were filkethat time. The nursingtaff had increased
from two to nine and the number of attendants hattreased from 84 to 184By 1954the working
hours per week for attendants had been reduced from 84 to 48 hours. In p8€hiatric training for
attendantshad beeninstituted andthe training ha been carried at almost continuously The salary
for untrained attendants increased from $40 per month to a starting salary for d¢eintrainees of
$152. During that entire periodfemale attendantdad been required to wearniforms; beginning in
September1953 male attendants weralsorequired to wear uniforrs. Unfortunately, during thisme
period the housing facilities for personrt@dnot improved. Facilities for attendants considbf

rooms on the upper floors of three fiant buildings. As a resufpr the firsttimeA y G KS K2 LA G f ¢
history, a much higher percentage of employees divie the community as opposed to living at the
hospital.

Back m 1938 the farming operatiorhad beencarried onwith horses and mulewith no modern

machinery but by 1954there were tractors, trucks and modemequipmentused for seeding and

harvesting of crops. Prior to this time buildings eonstructedwithout proper day space for the

patients. The transportation of food from #nkitchen to upper floors and the moving of supplies,

laundry and patients on narrow stairs posed quite a problem. Patients who were unable to walk several
flights of stairs to the main cafeteria were fed on the wards and the foodusaallycold beforeit could

be eaten.

OnJune 301953 the hospital had 1,438 patients with a bed cajpgof 1,287. Two years latamn June
30,1955 there were 1,530 patients Wi a bed capacity of 1,486; it should be noted this hospitzd

the least crowded of all th¥irginiastate hospitals at that time. There was one physician for every 306
patients and one nurse for every 139 patients.
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Asa result of thedesperate neeaf more patient bedsthe General Assembly of 1954 appropriated
$1,150,000.00 for a new Criminal Building. The plans cldteal capacity of 240 patients,self

contained food service, auditorium, and occupational and industrial therapy sidpsFinley Gayle

Observation and Treatment Center was completed in 19&¥rsamed in honor of Dr. R. Finley Gayle.

LY O2YLX SGiA2yT GKS GONRYAyYylLffe AyalySé LI GASyila
building. There was a large enclosed yard to the rear of the building with a nice lawn that the patients
particdarly enjoyed. Various types of recreational outlets weravidedfor patients in the Finley Gayle

Building, both in the yard and inside the building.

TheWright Buildingvasremodeled at a cost of $159,419,lshdoccupied onjuly 7, 958 by 90
patients.

On July 1, 195%he 40-hour work week was instituted. Altogether, 55 employéesl to behired in
order to effect this changeof these, 42 were attendantsPersonnel considered the new benefit @fd
days off per weekhe single mossignificantimprovementin their jobs and lives. At this tinteere were
1,200 patients, 300 employees, 5 physicians, 9 nurses for all three shifts, 3 social workers, 3
psychologists, a chaplaiand occupational and recreational theragiaff.

In December1959thS LIN2 2SO0 2F aw2l RaxX /dz2Nbax {ARSglFf1a |y
consisted of widening the circle road, construgtadjacent sidewalks, and the addition of a parking lot
for 80 vehicles.

A survey orApril 3, 1%1, showed that 26.5% dhe hod LJA patient®©iere 65 years or older.

Providing for an increasing geriatric population led to approval for remodeling the old Criminal Insane
.dZAf RAY 3 o6 FOS N dekKSR XOMdentsivgre rielbcated xoyhe Fiey Sayle Rullding

This remodelingrojectwas completed itMarch, 1961, at a cost of $158,308.72T'he building

contained four wards with a total bed capacity of 152 patients on the first and second floors, an elevator
and adequate provision for food servicAt this timethe building was designated the Geriatric Building.
The completion of this building gave the opportunity to vacate the Davis Clinic Buildiigpwas

eventually torn down to provide room for additional parking space.

The original hospital cemeteryas bcated directly in the propsed path of the new interstate being

built through Southwest Virginiaecessitatinghe Virginia Department of Transportatido relocate the

cemetery to its present sitin 1961so that construction ofnterstate81 could commece across the

property. The current cemetery sits on a hill above the hospital and is a place of panoramic views and

quiet solitude.DNJ @#Sa Ay GKS OSYSi S NmheRthdihSspitallwasiopeded. TheK S |
cemeteryalso containghe gravesf several confederatgeterans from the Civil War. Very few patients

have been buried in the cemetery in recent years, but there are presently approximately 1,210 grave

sites located at the cemetery.

In 1963 the Community Mental Health Center Act wagned into law in an effort to jumpstart the
community mental health movementThs was a first attempt at changing tifiecusof treatment for
patients with mental health issuédsom being hospitalized at one of the inpatient mentaispitalsto
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havingthem receivereatmentin their local community. The goal was to significantly decrease the
number of patients hospitalized in the state facilities and downsize those facilities.

In 1966 the picnic shelte(pictured at left)was
built as a recreational facility for both patients
and staff. It was officially opened @wgust 26,
1966 by Superintenderitoseph Blalockyith a
patient picnic given bivaintenance Laundry,
and Pwer Plant staff. The annual report of 1968
mentionsl & O NJ/ afiel ¢hickensplcrickK
supper being held at the picnic shelter area for
approximately 800 patients, complete with
booths for games and a refreshment starwvo
sewer meter houses were also buiib 1966to
measure sewage flow.

ByMarch 31, 1967the census had increased to 1,557 patieauts! the hospital employed 565
employees.The firstAfricanAmericanpatient was admitted in 1967.

In 1965 the Social Security Act was amended and established Medicare and Medicaid, which included
limited mental health benefits for residents insured by one of these programs. The faa8ity

approved on September 1, 1987y the Department of Health, Education and Welfardreat patients

and receive reimbursement froiedicare in two departmentsthe Harmon Building Medic&8urgical
Department and the Morison Building Intensive Psychiatric Department.

In 1968 Virginia created sever&@ommunity Services Boards and Behavibiedlth Authoritieswhich
are local government agencies created by @mde of Virginia to govern delivery of commu#igsed
mental health, intellectual disability, and substansedisorderservicedo citizens with those
disabilities By1968 the averageensushadincreased to 1,583yith the maximumpatient population
for that year being 1,619.

On April 26, 1968Vard 16 of the Morison Building was designated and utilized as the male alcoholic
ward. Half ofthe physiciarpositions were filled at that time with unlicensed foreign physicians who had
no experience or training in psychiatry, which placed an additional load on the physicians who were
licensed.

Construction of the current food service buildjrmglled the Blalock Buildingegan in 1967 and was
completed in 1969. The building was namedhonor of Superintendent Joseph R. Blalock, who served
from 1938 to 1971, a total of 34 years. Upon completion of this building, the main dining room was
moved from the Henderson Building to the Blalock Building.
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During this same time perigd KS & ! ¢ . dzA {
(pictured on page 20)as also constructed. It was
originally known as the Porterfield Building. It was
named in honor of Mr. T. L. Porterfield, former
member and chairman of the State Hospital Board. ¢
June 301969 80 male geriatric patients were
transferred to the first two wards and oAugust 18,
1969, the third male geriatric ward was occupied by 2
male patients. The remaining ward was occupied by
female patients orSeptember 221969. This building
was closed in 199@hen the Bagley Buildingas
opened and currently serves as tAeademy for Staff
Development; Westfor the Department of
Corrections.

. dzZA f RAY 3

Porterfield Geriatric Treatment Center

¢CKS a!é .dAf RAY3I 6t
G. ¢ .dZAf RAY3 ODSNXAI
)rBuiIding (formerly called the Criminal
Building) comprised the Porterfield
Geriatric Treatment Center in the early
BmMpT n1Qad  ¢KSe KIR
3Hon and were considerd a separate
entity from the rest of the hospital.
However, state funding for this Center
was depleted after approximately %
years and these buildings again became
part of Southwestern State Hospital.

i

¢tKS 4.
geriatric buildings for patients who were feeldnd requ

¢ (pictutekl bnRpagy ZD)as constructed from 1969 to 1970 and was also one of the
ired more care. This building originally housed

148 male geriatric patientslt would later house the Adolescent Unit prior to that population being

brought back into the Bagley Building in 2001.

The use of the Tuberculosis Pavilion was didooet on

December 15, 196@th the census on July 1,

1969 being52 patients(29 males and 23 femalgsThe building was then fifially designatd as the
Rehabilitation Unit and reopened for this purpose in February, 1970970 there was only one social
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worker per 500 patients on the male and female continued treatment waBys1972awork release
program wasstartedto promote the idea of patient rehgthowever, hisproved to be dormidable task
as there were only two gychologists foover 1,300 patients and neither had a PhD.

In 1972 patients werereassigned to buildings based on theographic locationf their home,

regardless of ager diagnosis Patients from the same planning district were housed in the saeee af

the hospital, and the same professional staff provided the required services to that geographic group.
was hoped this move would facilitate increased communication between the hospital and the
communities. Prior to this change, atlew admissims werehousedin the Morison Building, chronic
treatment wasprovidedin the Henderson Building, ardiditionalservices were often furnished by a
residential program of vocational rehabilitation. This meant that a patient might progress through the
senices of three different treatment teamsThis trend of grouping patients by geographic location was
begun at Western Hospital and by 1978 the Department of Mental Health had regrapiedtsat all

state hospitals by geographic location.

In 1973 the General Assembly changed the name of the department from Department of Mental
Hygiene and Hospitals to the Department of Mental Health and Mental Retardation.

The Physical Plant Services Building (Maintenance/Transporttidding and Groundswvasbuilt in

1974 at a cost of $330,000"he following year a controlled maintenance program was implemented to
provide safety and comfort to both patients and employe&kanual fire alarm systems and emergency
electric power systems were installed in theedicatsurgical building (Harmon Building) and two
geriatric buildings.

In 1976 several covered walkways and
pedestrian tubes were constructed to make
commuting between the various buildings
easier in inclement weather. This was a joint
venture between the State of Virginia and
the Virginia Tech School of Architectur.
formal Housekeeping Departmemnasalso

establishedhis year.

Up until 1976 most of the state facilities had beenanagedoy physicians Howeverthe General
Assembly passed a lahat yearrequiring all physicians practicing in Virginia to have a Virginia stat
license. Adrge numbeiof physicians workg inthe state hospitals were foreign born and did not have
a Virginia state license. This creatpdte a shortage of physicianand he trend toward management
by nonphysician staff then developed as thited number of physiciansmployed by the statevere
needed for direct care and had less time for administration.

In 1977 the decision was made to deinstitutionalize patients and commug#yntered mental health
care was begun in earnesthe mtiey (i LJ2 LJdzf | G A2y LISH {1 SR Ay (K& I
averagehospital censusvasmorethan 1,600patients With the adventof potent new psychotropic

as
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patients no longer benefiting from inpatient involuntary treatment, and the concern overigiggcost
of inpatient treatment led to the mass exodus of psychiatric patients from state hosphals.
deinstitutionalization took place, the patiepopulation decreasedharkedly;by 1979 only 637 patients
were being treated at the facility.

SWVMHIhdK 2 dza SR T2NByaA O LI GASyda &theFdBy GapeEBdigdily Mo p @

was constructed for the criminally insane, a securiéding similar in construction to that of Central
{GFGS 12aLAGFt Qa C2 NBhepdpdatign yas didded aind/the Dép&rtm&nt dlI &
Corrections began receiving adjudicated patidimtsnateg and SWVMHI kept the patients who had not
been adjudicated (e.g., those in &gails awaiting trial, those admittefdr restoration of competency
YR (K24S RS®$BSRBGWE2Y 2dRA)INY&Erésylthdicerisus aropeol Poml637

in 1979 to 463 in 1980 due tie transfer of patienthousedin the Finley Gayle Buildirigpm the
Department of Mental Healtko the Department of CorrectionsThe Department of Corrections took
over maintenance of the Finley Gayle building and it is noswknas Marion Correctional Treatment
Center. The Department of Corrections also currently leases the Wright Building as well.

In 1984 the Adolescent Unit was moved to the Morison Building. With the closing of the B Building in
1985, the censuat the hospitaldropped from 403 to 277.

In 1986 the hospital was accredited for the first time by the Joint Commission under the Consolidated
Standards Manual for Psychiatric Facilities.

As a result of theationwide trendof downsizingstate hospitals, itvas determined aew, more

modern building was neededemolition of patient wards attached to the Henderson Building began in
April 1986 to build the current Bagley Buildinithe C Building was renovated in 1987 to accommodate
moving offices during thdemolition of the Henderson Complex and building of the Bagley Building.
That year theAdolescent Unit waalsomoved to the B Building.

1988- 2012

In May, 1988 traffic around the circle was changed to tway traffic and the speed limit was reduced

to 15 miles an hour. O&eptember 281988 while the Bagley Building was being constructed, the

facility seta state record when the census on the admission units exceeded 200% for the first time, with
65 patients being accommodated on a unit rated ataffed for 32 This unit hathad 54 beds set up

and in use for several month§he eadmission ratéad alsadhit a high 0f80%.

OnJanuary 23, 189, the Employee Cafeteria reopened in the Blalock Building. In Feba#89 the
Marion Correctional Treatment Center officially moved their storeroom operation into the Wright
Building.
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In 1988 the General Assembly passed legislation to change the name of the hdspiabouthwestern
State Hospitalo Southwestern Virginia Mental Health

Institute. OnSeptember 131989, the State Mental

Health, Mental Retardation and Substance Abuse

Services Board unanimously votedatdopt this name

change The following day, o September 141989

opening ceremonies for the newly constructed Bagley
Building were held with the spetiguest of honor beig
GovernorGeraldBaliles. The building was named in honor of Delegate Richard M. Bagley, who was well
known for his mental health initiatiwethroughout the Commonwealth.

At the time of this dedication, a coal
mine strike was going on in the area ar
threats had been made against the

Governor. To protect the Govaor,
sharp shooters were positioned on top
of the Morison Building.

Ndz § March 9,1990] marked our transition from a
ANEP E A oo UoorfadnE&more _ 3 §
hospital to a fixedcapacity mental health institution.
Never again will there be 3 beds in a semiprivate room, g
dayrooms substituting for bedrooms, or-80 bed
dormitories, or patients trudging acrss campus each
evening with all their personal effects in plastic garbage
bags to sleep on an unfamiliar unit in an unfamiliar bed
because there was no place for them to sleep or bathe in]

SZ J]E& Z}u pv]SX_

Facility Director David A Rosenquist

Entrance to Bagley Building Delegate Richard M. Bagley

In January1990 the move to the new Bagley Building was begun. Pharmacy, laboratory and medical
record departments moved first, followed by patients and stafthef GeriatricBuilding the Morison
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